
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Pam O Neill, Purchasing Agent 

 

From:  David M. Latina, Commissioner 

 

Date: February 07, 2025 

 

Re: RFB # 2025–005 Annual testing and inspection of fire alarm and sprinkler systems  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

I have reviewed the proposal received for annual testing and inspection of fire alarm and 

sprinkler systems for DGS managed facilities and recommend awarding a contract to Johnston 

Controls Fire Protection, LP as the lowest bidder, for a not to exceed cost of $200,000. This 

includes a base cost of $145,830 plus a contingency allowance of $54,170 for repairs not covered 

in the testing scope for the full three-year term of the contract. 

 

            If you need any further information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
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